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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Finance Committee Members (Chairman Lancaster, Council, Edge and Keefe) 
 
FROM:  Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board   
 
DATE:  July 29, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Finance Committee Special Meeting – Thursday, August 4, 2016  
 
The regular meeting of the Finance Committee has been CANCELLED and rescheduled as a 
SPECIAL MEETING on Thursday, August 4, 2016 to begin at 9:00 AM or immediately 
following adjournment of the 8:30 AM Facilities Committee meeting in Room 564 of the 
Cumberland County Courthouse located at 117 Dick Street, Fayetteville, NC. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Approval of Minutes – June 2, 2016 Finance Committee Regular Meeting (Pg. 2)   
 

2. Consideration of Request for Proposals for the Cumberland County Workforce 
Development Program (Pg. 22) 
 

3. Presentation on the 2017 Tax Revaluation Process by Joe Utley (Pg. 60) 
 

4. Monthly Financial Report (Pg. 61) 
 

5. Presentation on the Food and Nutrition Program Business Process Review Conducted by 
the Enterprise Solutions Division of Information Services (Pg. 62)   
 

6. Other Matters of Business (No Materials)      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Board of Commissioners 

County Administration 
Vicki Evans, Finance Director 
Tammy Gillis, Director of Internal Audit and Wellness Services 
County Legal 
County Department Head(s) 
Sunshine List 
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